From: David Duarte

To: Hung Le

Cc: OET-SCB; John Kennedy; ELB-Coordination-Info
Subject: FW: 1235-EX-ST-2018 Concurrence

Date: Wednesday, September 05, 2018 10:28:50 AM
Attachments: 1235-EX-ST-2018.rtf

From: FAB <FAB@ntia.doc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 9:08 AM

To: David Duarte <David.Duarte@fcc.gov>

Cc: FAB <FAB@ntia.doc.gov>; John Kennedy <John.Kennedy@fcc.gov>; OET-SCB <OET-
SCB@fcc.gov>; Melz, Gregory <GMelz@ntia.doc.gov>; McFall, John <JMcFall@ntia.doc.gov>
Subject: 1235-EX-ST-2018 Concurrence

NTIA concurs with the FCC STA request on behalf of Ericsson for Los Angeles, CA during
the period 10 September 2018 thru 14 September 2018.

Jonathan Moak

Telecommunications Specialist

National Telecommunications and Information Administration
U.S. Department of Commerce

Herbert C. Hoover Building

1401 Constitution Ave., N.W.

Washington, DC 20230

Voice: 202-482-5034

Fax: 202-482-1133
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FCC FREQUENCY COORDINATION NOTICE



Experimental Licensing Branch

Office of Engineering and Technology

	

The following application is attached for your review:



Applicant:      Ericsson

File Number: 1235-EX-ST-2018



Start Date: 9/10/2018		End Date: 9/14/2018



Why STA Is Necessary :

Ericsson seeks to conduct a demo at Mobile World Congress Americas.





Purpose of Operation :

Ericsson seeks to showcase a 5G demo at Mobile World Congress Americas.





Contact: Jared Carlson

Phone:   202-824--112

Email:    jared.carlson@ericsson.com

Nature of Service: EXPERIMENTAL 

Class of Station: XT  FX MO

Call Sign: WN9XBO





Station Locations 



Los Angeles,LOS ANGELES,CA- NL 32-02-28; WL 118-16-13; MOBILE: Within booth on show floor, within 0.10 km , centered around NL 32-02-28; WL 118-16-13



Frequency		Station Class	Emission Designator	Authorized Power	Frequency Tolerance(+/-)



27.7-28.3 GHz		FX		400MWXW		2W (ERP)		
















